
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
January 26, 2011 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public comments. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the January 12, 2010 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend amending the agreement with Hasan Consultants to 

provide services during construction for a not-to-exceed amount of 
$20,000 for the Rincon 2(m) transmission pipe project. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes 
 
7. Recommend reducing the delinquency fee to the City of Ventura by 50% 

on a one time basis. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 

 1



 2

8. Bid and Award of contract for Villanova piping and vault appurtenances, 
Specification 10-341. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
9. Resolution approving the CEQA Preliminary Assessment for the Rincon 

2(m) Pipeline Replacement Project and adopting the Notice of Exemption. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Presentation of the Hydrology report for Water Year 2010. 
 
11. Presentation on the Capital Projects. 
 
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Casitas Reservoir Water Inventory Summary 
b. News Articles 
c. Investment Report 

 
 
13. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

 
 
 

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
January 12, 2011 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 12, 2011 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Kaiser, Word, Baggerly, Hicks and 
Bergen were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were 
three staff members and one member of the public in attendance.  President 
Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public comments. 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that over the holiday season with the rain that fell 
our staff performed well diverting water at Robles and we are still moving water 
at a very low rate.  Yesterday, the Sheriff’s department did some practice 
rescues at Lake Casitas.  Their vessels went through the quagga prevention 
program.   Director Baggerly asked if there was an opportunity for engineers to 
check the screens.  Mr. Wickstrum answered that the consultants spent some 
long days taking measurements and the results are not on hand yet. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Word asked about the status of the Ojai 4(m) pump plant 
electrical upgrades. Mr. Wickstrum explained most of the work has occurred and 
should be completed today and operational.   
 

Director Hicks commented that he loved the picture of the big fish in the 
Star.   

 
Director Baggerly congratulated and thanked staff in particularly Ron 

Merckling for the appearance and functionality of our website.   He then asked if 
it was possible to have a presentation on issues for the upcoming budget year 
and the design for repairing the huge valve in Oak View.  Director Word added it 
would be helpful to have a presentation or update on the major projects. 
 

President Kaiser gave appreciation for staff that were involved in making 
sure we got water down the canal during the holiday season.   
 
 
4. Board, Committee and Meeting Approvals 
 



 2

 a. Election of Board Officers 
 

NEW BOARD OFFICERS FOR 2011: 
 

PRESIDENT   Pete Kaiser 
 
VICE PRESIDENT  Russ Baggerly 

 
SECRETARY  Jim Word 

 
ASST. SECRETARY Bill Hicks 
 
On a motion by Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 

passed, the Election of Officers was approved. 
 

b. Discussion and possible resolution to modify the meeting time of 
the Board Meetings. 

 
The resolution to change the Board meeting time to 3:00 p.m. was offered 

by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks and passed by the following 
roll call vote: 

 
AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Word, Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-01. 

  
c. Discussion and approval of meetings that will be considered 

authorized meetings for the Board. 
 

Outside Affiliations Approvals for 2011 – These affiliations and meetings are 
considered approved for the attendance of any Board Member for any meeting 
without additional Board Action.  These meetings are considered paid meetings 
for Board attendance: 
 
Ventura County Special District Association – Kaiser 
California Special District Association – All 
Association of Water Agencies – all can attend.  Word/Hicks as alternate 
Association of California Water Agencies – Region 8 Hicks / Wickstrum, all can 
attend. 
 ACWA Legislative Committee Liaison – Ron Merckling 
American Water Works Association – Steve Wickstrum 
California Park & Recreation Society – Carol Belser 
National Notary Association – Rebekah Vieira 
Society of Human Resource Management – Rebekah Vieira 
CALPELRA – Rebekah Vieira 
Greater Ventura Chamber of Commerce – Hicks / Word as alternate 



 3

Ojai Chamber of Commerce – Kaiser / Bergen as alternate 
State Water Contractors – Steve Wickstrum 
American Fisheries – Scott Lewis and Mike Gibson 
Salmonid Restoration Foundation – Scott Lewis/ Russ Baggerly 
OBGMA – Baggerly / Bergen as alternate 
LAFCO – as needed 
Ventura County Regional Energy Alliance – Word / Kaiser as alternate 
 
Board Attendance approved when dealing with Casitas Business: 
Matilija Dam Removal Meetings – Baggerly/ Hicks and Wickstrum 
Bureau of Reclamation – Word / Baggerly 
State/Federal Legislative Committee meetings – Ron Merckling/others as needed 
Agenda Meetings – President 
Watershed Coalition of Ventura County – Baggerly / Merckling 
Ventura River Watershed Council – Baggerly / Merckling. 
Tri County Fish Team – Bergen / Scott Lewis 
Ventura River HCP - Word 

 
On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks and 

passed, the above outside affiliations and meetings were approved. 
 
d. Selection of Board Committee assignments and dates of meetings. 

 
COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS: 
     Members   Alternate 
 

Executive   Kaiser/Baggerly  Word  
 

Personnel   Word/Bergen   Hicks 
   
Water Resources  Baggerly/Hicks  Bergen 

 
Recreation   Hicks/Kaiser   Baggerly 

 
Finance   Bergen/Word   Kaiser 

 
 
COMMITTEE DATES AND TIME: 
 
    Date     Time 
 
 Executive  First Tuesday   9:00 a.m. 
  
 Personnel  Third Wednesday   4:30 p.m. 
 
 Water Resource  Third Monday   3:00 p.m. 
 
 Recreation  First Monday    9:00 a.m. 



 4

 
 Finance  Third Friday    9:30 a.m. 
 
Committee meeting dates and times may change as necessary 
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Word and 
passed the Committee assignments and meeting times were approved. 
 
5. Consent Agenda      ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the November 10, 2010 Board Meeting. 
b. Minutes of the December 15, 2010 Board Meeting. 
c. Resolution approving memberships for 2011.  

 
 The Consent Agenda was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Bergen and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Word, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-02. 
   
6. Bills        APPROVED 
 

Director Hicks questioned the refund on state water to United.  Denise 
Collin explained that previously United was paying for transportation costs and 
this refund is for a previous year where they paid 100%. Director Word 
questioned the removal of the floor at Recreation.  Mr. Wickstrum explained this 
was for the removal of asbestos tiles. 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 
7. Request from the City of Ventura regarding late fees.   

Tabled for further review 
 

Denise Collin informed the board that for some time we would allow resale 
customers to be late with payment but after we had a water company that 
became extremely delinquent the board told staff not to forgive late payments.  
The City of Ventura has had staff changes and there was a late payment applied 
to a couple of water bills with late payment charges.   

 
Susan Rungren from the City of Ventura addressed the board and stated it 

is the City’s fault for paying late.  We have had staff changes and the issues have 
been resolved. When the next bill came in we paid it the next day.  I am pleading 
with you and in the past have tried to work with you.  $45,000 is a lot of money 
for being a couple of days late.  I am asking you to waive it or reduce it by a 
substantial amount. 



 5

 
Director Hicks added it is a tough situation the City is our largest customer 

and he suggested splitting the bill this one time.  Director Word asked how you 
reconcile that with the others that we don’t split the bill with.  Mr. Wickstrum 
added that we have a lot of coordination and we are talking about a large 
purchaser of water.  The 10% late fee is very large for the City of Ventura versus 
a residential customer.  Denise Collin added that in her usual day to day 
functions she has the ability to grant a refund or reduce an amount of a fee 
depending on how they have worked with her but her authority is only to $500.  
Mr. Mathews suggested looking at this more closely.  
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen and passed 
the item was tables and referred back to the Finance Committee for further 
review. 

 
8. Recommend declining the Consent Agreement to permit the Area Housing 

Authority to retain funds paid in lieu of taxes for local program. 
         APPROVED 
  
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks and 
passed the above recommendation was approved. 
  
9. Resolution awarding a contract to Toro Enterprises Inc. in the amount of 

$54,215 for the construction of the Rincon Pipeline Replacement Station 
450 to 451.       ADOPTED 

 
 Director Baggerly questioned the Cal OSHA issues.  Mr. Wickstrum 
explained that we have analyzed those and feel comfortable with this 
recommendation. 
 

  The resolution was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks 
and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Word, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-03. 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Recreation Area Report for November. 
c. Status Report on the First Quarter Water Year 2010-2011 
d. Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison 
e. News Articles 
f. Investment Report 



 6

 
Director Hicks questioned the numbers in the recreation report.  Park 

Services Manager Carol Belser will review the report. 
 

Mr. Mathews mentioned the Santa Clara watershed and United are 
embarking on their HCP.  The kickoff meeting is January 27th at 1:00 p.m. 
 
11. Closed session 
 

Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Ortiz v. Casitas 
Municipal Water District. 

 
 President Kaiser moved the meeting to closed session at 5:42 p.m. 
regarding the above noted case.  President Kaiser moved the meeting back to 
open session at 6:01 p.m. stating the board received an update on the case from 
our attorney and no action was taken. 
 
12. Adjournment  
  

President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 6:02 p.m. 
 
    
 
     ________________________________ 
     Secretary  



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  NEIL COLE, PRINCIPALCIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: AMEND AGREEMENT WITH HASAN CONSULTANTS TO PROVIDE SERVICES DURING 
CONSTRUCTION FOR A NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF $20,000 

DATE:  JANUARY 18, 2011 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors amend the agreement with Hasan Consultants in 
an amount no- to-exceed $20,000 to provide services during construction on the Rincon 2(m) 
transmission pipe project.  
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The 2004/05 winter storms damaged a portion of the Rincon 2(m) pipeline leaving many homes 
in the coastal communities without water for an extended period of time.  The damaged portion 
of the pipeline was in the bottom of a large ravine.  The pipeline was repaired but remains in a 
location where the pipeline could be damaged by future storm events.  Casitas has proposed to 
relocate the pipeline.  Hasan Consultants with Water Resources Engineering Associates 
prepared the construction documents to replace this portion of the pipeline.  
 
Casitas staff is currently working with the property owner to obtain all necessary easements.  
Once this work is completed, the project will be ready to advertise for construction proposals. 
   
Casitas staff will provide the construction management services on this project.  Casitas staff 
will need occasional assistance from the design team to answer questions, review submittals, 
provide Registered Environmental Assessor services and provide specialized inspection 
services.  This work will be completed on a time and material basis for a not-to-exceed amount 
of $20,000.  The exact amount of time needed will depend on the quality and competency of the 
contractor selected to complete the project and any unusual circumstances that occur during 
construction. 
 
The FY 2010-2011 budget includes funding for this work. 
 





























 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  January 21, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of January 21, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

 Director Bergen and Director Word  
 Staff – Steve Wickstrum and Denise Collin 
   
2. Public comments.   

 None. 
 

3. Board/Management comments.  
Director Word commented that he would like to change future Finance Committee 
meetings to 9:30 am.  This change of schedule was acceptable to the committee 
members. 

 
4. Discussion regarding the Letter of Protest regarding Delinquency Fees applied to 

the City of Ventura. 
The Committee discussed further consideration of delinquent fee relief for the City of 
Ventura.  The Committee suggests that the delinquency fee be reduced by 50% with the 
provision that the City agree that future delinquencies are not to be forgiven.  This 
suggested resolution of the protest will be moved forward to the Board for consideration. 

 
5. Review of the Financial Statement for December 2010. 

The Committee reviewed the December 2010 financial statement.  While water sales are 
keeping pace with budget projections, sales are lagging from last year’s pace, an 
indication of a cool summer and wet fall.  The Committee discussed several areas for 
clarification.  There were no unusual or unexplained items during the review. 
 

6. Review of the Water Consumption Report for October 2010.  
Denise Collin stated that a problem in the report is currently being work on, therefore the 
report is not available at this time.  When the report is corrected, it will be provided to the 
committee. 
 



7. Discussion regarding the Auditor selection for the upcoming year. 
Denise Collin presented an overview of her interactions and process with the auditor 
services during this past year and suggests consideration to make a change of auditor 
services.  The committee suggested that this recommendation be taken to the Board 
after consideration of the process needed to make a change. 
 

8. Review of the budget planning process and schedule. 
The committee discussed the budget planning process and set a schedule for meeting 
and actions.  The schedule is tentatively set as follows: 
 

  Jan 17-Feb 18 Staff development of budgets 
Feb 17-March 1 General Manager Review with Staff 
March 7 Final staff input to Accounting Manager 
March 18 Presentation of draft budget to Finance Committee 
April 7 (tentative) Finance Committee review and input - rates 
April 14 (tentative) Final budget review – Finance Committee 
April 27 GM Budget presentation to Board 

Prop 218 start (if necessary) 
June 22 Adoption of Budget and Rate hearing 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9. Review of State Water costs. 
Director Bergen had a question regarding a payment to State Water, so the committee 
discussed some of the background and issues of State Water.  Additional questions can 
and will be addressed in future meetings. 

 2 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
 
 
DATE:  January 21, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Denise Collin - Accounting Manager 
 
Re:  City of Ventura - Delinquency Fees of $ 45,179.60 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Finance Committee recommends reducing the Delinquency Fee by 50% ($22,589.80).  
Written notification of the credit will be provided to the City of Ventura as well as all future 
Delinquencies will be subject to 10.2.2 of the Rates and Regulations. 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
On September 2, and November 2, 2010 the City of Ventura incurred Delinquency Fees of 
$37,567.86 and $7,611.74 respectfully.  The City of Ventura paid the Delinquency Fees under 
protest and has requested the Board consider reversing a portion of, or all of the Delinquency 
Fees. 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  NEIL COLE, CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: BID AND AWARD CONTRACT-, RECOATING OF VILLANOVA RESERVOIR PIPING AND VAULT 
APPURTENANCES, SPECIFICATION 10-341 

DATE:  JANUARY 18, 2011 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
.  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors: 
 
1. Based on evidence presented at a duly noticed hearing, make a determination as to whether A.J. 
Fistes Corporation is a responsible bidder for this project.  
 
2.  In the event that the Board determines, based on the evidence presented, that A.J. Fistes 
Corporation is the lowest responsible bidder, adopt the resolution accepting the proposal submitted by 
the lowest responsible bidder and award the contract for the construction of the Recoating of Villanova 
Reservoir Piping and Vault Appurtenances, Specification 10-341 to A.J.  Fistes Corporation in the 
amount of $20,457.  It is further recommended that the President of the Board execute the agreement 
for said work and the Board authorize staff to proceed with the administration of the contract. 
 
 
3.  In the event that the Board determines, based on the evidence presented, that A.J. Fistes is not a 
responsible bidder, adopt the resolution accepting the proposal submitted by the lowest responsible 
bidder and award the contract for the construction of the Recoating of Villanova Reservoir Piping and 
Vault Appurtenances, Specification 10-341 to Olympus & Associates., Inc. in the amount of $32,000.  It 
is further recommended that the President of the Board execute the agreement for said work and the 
Board authorize staff to proceed with the administration of the contract. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The Villanova Reservoir piping and vault appurtenances are in need of a new coating. This project will 
remove the existing red lead primer and coat the piping and valves with new paint.   
 
The project was advertised through F.W. Dodge.  Seven firms submitted proposals.  The bid results 
are: 
 

FIRM AMOUNT 
A.J. Fistes Corp. $20,457.00 
Olympus & Associates $32,000.00 
Industrial Coating $34,500.00 
Olympus Painting Inc $44,700.00 
Blastco Inc $49,000.00 
West Industrial Coating $58,066.00 
Andreas Loizu Fix Painting Co. $60,000.00 
 
During the Rincon Reservoir No. 1 coating project, A.J. Fistes Corporation had an incident with a 



Casitas electrical power panel.  A.J. Fistes Corporation was notified about this problem.  A similar 
incident occurred during the Rincon Reservoir No. 2 coating project. Evidence will be presented to the 
Board supporting the conclusion that A.J. Fistes Corporation’s conduct during these prior projects 
demonstrates that A.J. Fistes Corporation is not a responsible bidder, and that their bid should be 
rejected.   
 
A.J. Fistes Corporation has been provided due notice of the January 26, 2011 Board meeting at which 
the Board will consider this matter. The aforementioned notice described the evidence that the District 
will present to the Board regarding A.J. Fistes Corporation’s non-responsibility, and informed A.J. 
Fistes, Corporation that it would have an opportunity to present the Board with oral or written evidence 
of its responsibility.    
 
Olympus & Associates is currently completing the Oak View Reservoir No. 2 coating project in a safe 
and competent manner.  
 
The FY 2010-11 Budget included $50,000 for vault painting.  



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2011\01-26-11\Resolution341-A villanova coating.doc 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT 
RECOATING OF VILLANOVA RESERVOIR EXTERNAL PIPING AND VAULT 

APPURTENANCES 
SPECIFICATION NO. 10-341 

 
WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced 

project, and 
 

WHEREAS, the District received seven bids; and 
 
WHEREAS, the apparent low bidder, A.J. Fistes Corporation submitted a low bid of $20,457.00 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 

Water District as follows: 
 

1. That the bid from A.J. Fistes Corporation Inc. in the amount of $20,457.00 be accepted 
for the Recoating of Villanova Reservoir External Piping and Vault Appurtenances Project (Spec. #10-
341) and a contract awarded. 
 

3. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration of the 
contract with A.J. Fistes Corporation.  

 
 

ADOPTED this                   day of                                        , 2011. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
President, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2011\01-26-11\Resolution341-B villanova.doc 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT 
RECOATING OF VILLANOVA RESERVOIR EXTERNAL PIPING AND VAULT 

APPURTENANCES 
SPECIFICATION NO. 10-341 

 
WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced 

project, and 
 

WHEREAS, the District received seven bids; and 
 
WHEREAS, the apparent low bidder, A.J. Fistes Corporation has had safety issues on previous 

District projects. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District as follows: 
 

1. Determine that A.J. Fistes Corporation is not a responsible bidder for this project and 
reject their bid proposal; 

 
2. That the bid from Olympus & Associates Inc. in the amount of $32,000.00 be accepted 

for the Recoating of Villanova Reservoir External Piping and Vault Appurtenances Project (Spec. #10-
341) and a contract awarded. 
 

3. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration of the 
contract with Olympus & Associates, Inc.  

 
 

ADOPTED this                   day of                                        , 2011. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
President, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 



 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  GENERAL MANAGER, STEVE WICKSTRUM 

FROM:  PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER, NEIL COLE 

SUBJECT: ADOPT RESOLUTION TO FILE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION FOR THE 
REPLACEMENT OF RINCON 2(M) PIPELINE  

DATE:  DECEMBER 29, 2010 

 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the attached resolution to file the 
Notice of Exemption for the Rincon 2(M) pipeline replacement. 

Background: 

The Rincon 2(M) pipeline between stations 65 and 77 crosses a large ravine.  The 
pipeline in this area has suffered damage in the past and is vulnerable to damage in the 
future.  Approximately 1010 feet of new pipe will be installed using direction drilling 
methods. Directional drilling has been selected because this method minimizes 
environmental impacts and is cost effective.  

The plans and specifications for the project are close to completion.  Staff is working with 
the property owner to obtain the necessary easements for the replacement pipeline.  A 
Notice of Exemption is recommended to be filed at least 35 days before construction is 
scheduled to begin.   

 

 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT 
FOR THE RINCON 2(M) PIPELINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT, ADOPTING THE NOTICE 

OF EXEMPTION, AND 
DIRECTING THE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION TO BE FILED WITH 

THE CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF VENTURA 

WHEREAS, a Preliminary Assessment has been conducted that determined that the project is 
exempt because said project is considered to be a statutory exempt project under Section 21080.21 of the 
Public Resource Code and Section 15282(k) of the CEQA guidelines; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 

1. The Board finds that the Rincon 2(m) Pipeline Replacement Project meets the requirements of 
Section 21080.21 of the Public Resources Code and Section 15282(k) of the CEQA guidelines. 

2. That the Notice of Exemption for the Rincon 2(m) Pipeline Replacement Project attached 
hereto as Exhibit "A" is hereby adopted. 

3. That the Clerk of the Board files the Notice of Exemption with the Clerk of the County of 
Ventura. 

ADOPTED this 26th day of January, 2011. 

President, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST 

Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 



PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

1055 Ventura Avenue 
Oak View, California 93022 

TO: Clerk's Office,  
 Ventura County 
  800 South Victoria Avenue 

Ventura, California 93009 

Description and Purpose of Project: 

A) Proposed Revision in Water Rates  

1. The revision to water rates and standby charges apply to all customers. 

 

B)  Proposed Use of Increased Revenue 
 Revenues generated from the water rate revisions will be utilized to: 
1. Meet operations and maintenance costs 
2. Purchase of equipment or materials 
3. Meeting financial reserve needs 
4. Obtaining funds for capital projects necessary to maintain service within existing service 
 areas. 

Preliminary Assessment: 

Under Section 21080(b)(8) of Chapter 2.6 of Division 13 of the CEQA statutes and Section 
15273(a)(1) of the CEQA guidelines, this project is a categorically exempt discretionary project. 

Project Title: Revision to the Rates & Regulations for Water Service due to increased costs, purchase 
of equipment, meeting financial reserves and obtaining funds for capital projects 

Project Location: District-wide. 

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: 

Name of Public Agency Carrying Out Project:  

Contact Person: 

Date: August 29, 2007 

Casitas Municipal Water District 

Casitas Municipal Water District 

Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager 

Phone Number: (805) 649-2251. 

 
  
 
       Steven E. Wickstrum 
       General Manager

 



NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

1055 Ventura Avenue 
Oak View, California 93022 TO:

 Clerk's Office 
Ventura County 
800 South Victoria Avenue 
Ventura, California 93009 

Project Title: Preliminary Assessment for the Revision of Water Rates - Resolution No.07- 

Project Location: District-wide 

Description and Purpose of Project: 

A) Proposed Revision in Water Rates - Resolution No. 07- 

1. The revision to water rates and standby charges apply to all customers. 
 
B) Proposed Use of Increased Revenue: 

Revenues generated from the water rate revisions will be utilized to: 

 
 1. Meet operations and maintenance costs 

2.  Purchase of equipment or materials 
3.  Meeting financial reserve needs 
4.  Obtaining funds for capital projects necessary to maintain service within existing 

 service areas. 

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: Casitas Municipal Water District. 

Name of Public Agency Carrying Out Project: Casitas Municipal Water District. 

Exempt Status: The project is considered categorically exempt under the provisions of Section 21080(b)(8) 
of Chapter 2.6 of Division 13 of the CEQA statutes and Section 15273(a)(1) of the CEQA 
guidelines. 

Contact Person: Steven E. Wickstrum,  
 General Manager  
 Phone Number: (805) 649-2251. 

Attached is a copy of Resolution No.07- adopted by the Casitas Municipal Water District on 
August 29, 2007. 

   
Steven E. Wickstrum 
General Manager 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 

 

































































































        CASITAS RESERVOIR WATER INVENTORY SUMMARY
           2010 CALENDAR YEAR

(acre-feet)

           RESERVOIR               RESERVOIR  INFLOW  RESERVOIR RELEASES
         (last day of previous month) VENTURA CHANGE

RIVER TO MAIN   IN
MONTH ELEV (ft) STORAGE DIRECT DIVERS'N TOTAL PRECIP EVAP   SYSTEM SPILL STORAGE

JAN 539.59 185881 4195 3455 7650 1666 196 735 0 8385

FEB 543.15 194266 1968 1950 3918 1159 173 474 0 4431

MAR 545.16 197339 1317 684 2000 84 566 671 0 848

APR 545.52 199545 219 367 586 608 600 500 0 94

MAY 545.65 199851 376 0 376 51 974 1753 0 -2300

JUN 544.58 197339 -255 0 -255 0 600 2078 0 -2934

JUL 543.32 194405 -64 0 -64 0 1005 1906 0 -2975

AUG 542.03 191430 -179 0 -179 0 993 1956 0 -3128

SEP 540.66 188302 -210 0 -210 0 735 1904 0 -2849

OCT 539.40 185453 -209 0 -209 411 590 915 0 -1303

NOV 538.82 184150 -460 0 -460 356 338 1012 0 -1455

DEC 538.17 182695 7949 2252 10201 2716 150 732 0 12036

(JAN) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

TOTAL 14646 8708 23355 7051 6919 14637 0 8850

reservoir capacity = 254,000 a.f. @ 567 ft.

u:\new\engineering\hydrology\casitas reservoir\casitasreservoir2010







   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

01/20/11
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XS4S40 09/16/11 $726,316 $715,512 3.625% 07/01/10 5.79% 236 14
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $738,668 3.125% 07/01/10 5.97% 1043 62
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $729,120 2.875% 07/01/10 5.90% 1582 93
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $705,691 1.125% 06/30/10 5.71% 409 23
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $807,683 $786,940 4.750% 07/19/10 6.36% 1737 111
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $758,128 4.125% 07/01/10 6.13% 967 59
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $737,597 3.000% 07/01/10 5.96% 1268 76
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $718,158 2.125% 06/30/10 5.81% 601 35
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACF40 12/15/11 $706,398 $704,830 1.125% 06/30/10 5.70% 325 19
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $738,234 3.000% 07/01/10 5.97% 1316 79
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,077,338 1.375% 07/06/10 8.71% 2695 235
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $711,158 1.500% 04/01/10 5.75% 1061 61
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $719,250 2.125% 07/01/10 5.82% 1390 81
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $707,189 1.125% 06/30/10 5.72% 685 39
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,056,142 1.375% 07/01/10 8.54% 3235 276
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828ML10 12/31/11 $707,191 $704,648 1.000% 06/30/10 5.70% 341 19

Accrued Interest (Interest paid at time of purchase) $58,062 $58,025

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,388,838 $12,366,628 76.45%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506 $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $1,671,368 $1,671,368 0.46% Estimated 10.33%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,137,397 $2,137,397 0.97% Estimated 13.21%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $16,197,604 $16,175,393 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $16,190,480 $16,104,552

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $13,008,419 $13,008,419

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST $2,547,385 $2,547,385
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $15,130 $15,130 0.470%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $18,760,118 $18,737,908

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $13,342,334 $13,342,334

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	1-26-11 agenda.pdf
	1-12-11 min
	amend agreement-services during construction
	Bill list
	Fin Minutes 01 21 11
	Memo - City of Ventura Recommendation of Delinquency Fee
	Board Letter Villanova coating(REV 1-17-11)
	Resolution341-A villanova coating
	Resolution341-B villanova
	board memo-ceqa Rincon 2m pipeline
	CEQA resolution Rincon 2m
	Notice of Exemption-rev 1-18-11
	2010-11-30 Memo to SW 09-10 Hydro Report
	2010 Hydro Report Final (1)
	CalendarYear2010
	News
	Investment Report 1-20-2011
	A


